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ewpcclerk@gmail.com

From: admin@leicestershireandrutlandalc.gov.uk
Sent: 17 October 2023 13:05
To: admin@leicestershireandrutlandalc.gov.uk
Subject: LRALC proposed new Articles of Association - proxy vote of the membership - 

October 2023
Attachments: LRALC Proxy voting form 041023.doc

 
Dear colleague, 
 
As advised in our email of 18th September 2023, we are consulting on changes to our Articles of Association and 
attach a proxy voting form for this purpose.  The signed and completed form must be delivered to LRALC by post or 
email by 5pm on Monday 30th October 2023. 
 
A webpage has been set up here: https://www.leicestershireandrutlandalc.gov.uk/proposed-new-articles-of-associa 
and the documents previously sent to you can be found here. 
 
A reminder that, due to member queries, we have arranged two briefing sessions to be held on Monday 23rd 
October; one at 2.00pm and the other at 7.00pm.  Members of the LRALC Board will be present to answer any 
questions that you might have.  The zoom link for both sessions is detailed below, there is no need to book. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88276480363?pwd=U3XuSsVvaatJJeujSXwmCopJtVejUz.1 
 
Meeting ID: 882 7648 0363 
Passcode: 540206 

 
 
LRALC 
 
LRALC 
Jubilee Hall, Stadon Road, Anstey, Leicester, LE7 7AY 
Tel 0116 235 3800 
Email admin@leicestershireandrutlandalc.gov.uk 
Web  www.leicestershireandrutlandalc.gov.uk 
 
For information about how we use your personal information see our Privacy Notice. 
  

Check the latest news for the sector on our website: 
www.leicestershireandrutlandalc.gov.uk/news.html 
 
 
 


